
 

 
 

 
 

Request for Proposal 
Collaborative Spaces Furniture – Issued July 5, 2017 

Bidder Question and Answer Document 
 
 

1. Will the library be receiving all the trucks, providing the man power and 
unloading them as part of the installation? 

Answer:  We will expect the trucking company to unload the items from the trucks onto 
our dock, but we will take items once unloaded and put them into the new spaces. 

2. Will you provide a contact person to the trucking companies to make 
arrangement with for the furniture to be delivered? 

Answer:  Yes 

3. Will you be responsible for all the noting of any damaged product as part of the 
delivery?  

Answer:  Yes 

4. Can bidders use separate vendors for the different types of furniture? 

Answer:  Yes 

5. Which dealers are you considering for this RFP? Is it open to vendors outside 
of Kansas?  

Answer:  We will consider bids from any vendor, regardless of where they are located, 
including outside of Kansas. 

6. Will bottom dollar be the final determinant or will there be another factor that 
determines the decision? 

Answer:  The library is not obligated to accept the lowest bid, although price will be a 
factor in making a decision.  Other factors include the quality of the furniture, reputation 
of the vendor, ability to meet the needs of the project, and ability to meet the timeline. 
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7. Is the closing time 1pm or 2 pm? (in bid receiving area, there is conflicting 

info) 

Answer:  Electronic or mailed bids must be received on Wednesday, July 12, 2017 by 
1:00 pm CDT.  Bids delivered in person can be submitted at the opening of the bids, 
which is that same day at 2:00 pm CDT.   

8. Is there a set location you want power for the D Conference Tables? 

Answer:  There is not a specific location required, but the power should be easily 
accessible by people sitting at the table using electronic devices such as laptops. 

9. Do the alternate flexible tables need casters or glides? 

Answer:  We don’t have a specific requirement in this area.  However, the tables need to 
be easily moved in the Collaborative Workspaces without damaging the floor. 

10. Do the alternate flexible tables need to be height adjustable? 

Answer:  This is not a requirement. 

11. Is the shape of the alternate tables changeable? If not, what brand tables were 
you showing? 

Answer:  The shape of the alternate tables can be different from what is shown in the 
RFP.  The image in the RFP is an example. The main feature we’re looking for in the 
alternate is a set of tables that can be easily reconfigured depending on the group’s needs.   

12. On the Glass Marker Boards, were you wanting the optional marker tray 
shown? 

Answer:  Yes, we would prefer to have the maker tray. 

13. What furniture line is specified on the bid? 

Answer:  We are not requiring a specific line of furniture.  We are looking for the types of 
chairs and tables that are in the examples and descriptions, but the specific brand can 
vary. 

14. For the marker board, can we provide a standing marker board? 

Answer:  No.  The marker board should be able to be attached to the wall. 


